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MG SOLUTION PTE LTD
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rd

3|REFOCUS HEADLAMP BEAM 1 snoo| X
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4|UNDERCARRIAGE £ 280.00
5|FOUR WHEEL ALIGHMENT $ 100,06 | 80
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Asher 5na !LKI(Autn!

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 11:32 AM
To: MG Solution
Subject: Accident Involving SMC 2309C & SML 8753R on 11/09/2019
Attachments: 0| SKETCH PLAN.pdf
WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Your Ref: SMC 2309C
QOur Ref: CC6/AIG19016391/Aeb3

Dear Sir/Madam,
Accident Involving SMC 2309C & SML 8753R on 11/09/2019

We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence to substantiate either's
parties version, Enclosed herewith a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

Strictly without admission of liability whatever, but with a view towards a resolutions of your client's claim in the above
matter without resort to litigation and not jeopardizing our insured claim against the liable party, we are prepared to
offer 50% to your client's claim.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) to support your claim

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 6051
Thank You.

Best Regords

Asher Sng | Cole Hondles
LKK Aulo Consultants Pe Lid

phone: 8841-4051 | emall: ahersng@lkkauto.com | fax 6741-4108
Bk 51, Poya Ui Industial Park, Ubl Averive |, #02-25 | S(408933)



11182018 Adjustor Immediale Adwice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 19ssor1ss;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Sirgapore 406933
Tal; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BA05 Emall: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignmentsfDikkauto.com

To : AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

Attn . Foo, Chit Yan

Your Raf : 102551562556

Our Ref { CCE/AIG190168391/AEB3

Date : 08 Nov 2019 "WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML8753R & SMC2309C ON 11/09/2019
Refer to the above accident.

The accident occurmed when both parting making right turn. We have clarified with the Ol on the nature of the accident
and he/she is aware that his/her NCD would be affected.

On behalf of AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd., we have successfully [ not successfully carmied out TP Express
Settlement between your insured (vehicle no. SMLB753R) and third party claimant (vehicle no. SMC2309C),

Summary of offer made 1o workshop MG Solution Pte Ltd is as follows :

Claimed Revised

Cost of Repairs § 825480 § 246100
Loss of Use (5days x 5200) § 1.00000 § 300.00 (5days x $60)

Sub Total § 2761.00

£ $ 1,380.50

LTA Search 5 2800 § 29.00

Ampount aof claim al Liability 50% im

1.600.00

Enclosa herewith the relevant supporting documents for your perusal,
Faor your approval please.
Regards,

Asher Sng Rong Y|
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

hitps-/isingapore menmen. com/claimsfindex. cim Husebox=MTRclamé fuseaction=gen_docviewAcaseid=85674658doctype=ADJLASTRcorola=48,

m



11812020 Manman &-Claims
Print Received Message

This mall is associated with

*SMC2308C (10255156255G)
Pa

QUEK WEE LEONG
Sep 11 2018 10-00AM
|BIS MOTORING PTE LTD|
MG Solution Pta Lid

From AIG Asia Pacific insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 2712/2019 15:04 PM
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Ad| Mandate Approved (551408.50) - SMC2309C - Claim Handler: Foo, Chit Yan

‘Approved: 1409.50:Cost of repair: $2,461.00 x 50% - Subject to final repair bill Loss of Use: $300.00 ($60.00 x 5
|days) x 50% GIA / LTA: $29.00

hitps:fsingapora. manmen. com/ciamaincax. ofm Husebox=SVCmalAfusaactionr=dsp PrnmECFID=A51026458 CFTOKEN=5860c51Taa 1ad28-BAEES i



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

Name . et et Leowvg

Address ;IS0 MARIam WAy #4070y
SinArpet A3 o4

ContactNe

T0: Mo A0a  Prcie 1( 1asuesnee % 1z,

DearSirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING S‘MC : fo( AND E;H{ %-‘h';z' ON ﬁ/‘f"’mi
AT/ ALONG j“"r'rfﬁ’ﬁf - Lo [ &Lj;ﬂﬂlﬁ a{’ be -?.A‘iﬂq Ll"ﬂt'f'
T J r i

IWe, Gute Wit {'E'ﬂ-rt‘l
— . J;&‘?C

, am/are the registered owner of

Plaasa note that ) have assigned all compensations monies due 1o me/us In the above s2id accident
0 M/5 MG SOLUTION PTELTD.

I/We, hereby authorize you to release all compensation monias partsining 1o the abeva-mentionad
accidentto M/S MG SOLUTION PTELTD and forward your settdement cheque 5o M/SMG SOLUTION
PTE LTD whont | had authorized to collest tha ald comipentation moniss.

Thank you
R L

Sighatura of Clzimant Witness 3y



MG SOLUTION PTE LTD
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 (South Wing) £02-03B
Vicom Inspection Centre, Singapore 415933
Tel: 6243 1373 Fax: 6243 1376
GST Reg. No.: 201427544N

MOTOR CLAIM DISCHARGE

/
INSURE: ... DMEE e Ceorh

s
CAR/ LORRY/CYTLE: REG NO; .. “’_'_,4_-_...{?.{’.‘?.'.'-. ...... BOLICY NOE oo oo
ACTIDENT CLAIMNDE e reees s e mrrmstessssmress

I/ w. confirm that | / we have taken delivery of Car / Lorry / Moter Cycle

e 3194
Registerad No. oo, "...9 ..4....5.{‘ C' D T S ve I ...from the repairers,
A
N!Hﬁ — ____ﬁ.'"&‘".".—"il:?:il{- dF‘?h%lvinl Il—'::rl-rla e L e I T F TP T ST T F ey

And that all repairs necessary as a result of an aceident in which the said vehicle was |nvolved an or
/ 04 14

BDOULEHE e BV OF o reemesssenss 200k have been completed to my / our satisfaction, and that

I / we have no further claim on the 2bova company in Respect thersot,

e

= ll -"\-_ E l'E
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Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page | of |

Faatinne
CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Hotified Est Subrmitted Ad| Asnignas Adj Rpt A Swbwrmtted Ins Auth'ed Siatis
g [17500 2019 1 5ep 2013 §$2,300.00 | $$2,300.00 """‘"".“ ding for Survey
it 2ag sonadinpe | | SomEsimates | | _vew nee | Cancel come |

Claim Detalls

Main Referance

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [ (Created by adjuster]
Insured: RIS MOTORING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 2007350550
Main ;
Cisi . QUEK WEE LEDNG, [D: S681&702F
WVahicle feg . [11/09/2019 10:00 - :59
Ne.: SMC2309C Date of LosS: | (35 yionths and 14 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r}]
Claim Type: |TP / 102551562556 poNCY/CAVE! | 0999994322 (Comprehensive)
Vehicle Reg
Paolicy Mo
nuﬂ..m}. SMLA75IR {Ciaimant): 5106790324
= Excess: ]
Repaines: MG Sclution Pre Lid (HQ) 23 kakid Bukit Avenue 4 #07-038, VICOM Inspection Centre, 415633 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 91866931
H'M'm.g AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-8419-3000 .. [Mandied by Foo, Chit Yan] Chityan Feo@aig com
Ingares:
M'F' NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Lid (HQ) - Tal:
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handled by ADRIAM LING] ... [Final Rpt due 26/09/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Cas= Mad |
« AlG_SG_EXPRESS (27/12/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (581408.50) - SMCII09C - Claim Handler: Foo, Chit Y.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date  Priarity Type
No results

View Al | Search Taska |  Crmate tew Task | compiete |
Assigned By Completed On Created On  Dona?

Handlar

Task Group Subject

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 16/1/2020



Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMC2309C (10255156255G)
[SMLB753R]
TP
QUEK WEE LEONG
Sep 11 2019 10:00AM
[BIS MOTORING PTE LTD]
MG Solution Pte Ltd

Page | of 2
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Preview Page | of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT EREAKDOWN)
["u"ihll:ln No: SMLBT53R (Insd veh) Model: HYUNDAI ELANTRA 1.6 AD
SMC2309C (TP veh) GLS (A)
| Date of Accident: | 11/08/2019
Global Sum Settlement| : | [X] Yes | [ | No
Repair Estimate 5 B.832.64
Final Repair Cost s 1.400.00
Loss of Use . § 5.00 days al $60.00 per day
Rental (if any) 5 days
LTA / GIA Search Fee 5
Others -
3
Final Settlement Sum (Global Sum) : 5 1.400.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ 1] YES [ X ] NO {Kindly indicate
below)
A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 50 (%)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenanio No;

B) For GIA Registered Waorkshop:

BOLA Liability: (%) Assessad Liability (*): (%)
* Assessed Liabillty fo be fillad only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |MG Solution Pte Ltd - 1,400.00
2) 3
3 . 5
16 Jan
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 2020
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
(Final Repalr Bill; Rental Involce; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report;
Medical Report! Bill {if any)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 16/1/2020



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co req ne 1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@/kkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CCB/AIG18016381/AEA3QZ

Date: 16/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Policy No 09980084322
Claimant .
Vaticle No SMC2308C Insured Vehicle No : SMLB753R
Date of Loss 11/08/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 102551562556
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No; SMC2309C
Make & Model HYUNDAI ELANTRA, 1.6 AD GLS (A) Engine No; G4FGJU207857
Reg. Date: 2B/06/2018 (Man. Year 2018) Chassis No: KMHDB41CMJUT03423
Colour Red Odomeler: Dkm
Engine Capacity: 1591 cc
Markel Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (SS5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; Mo  Pre-accideni Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Lefl Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The above values represant the remaming fyre eads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %/
Parts 4,794 BO 2,082.32 2,702.48 56.36
Miscellaneous items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,460,00 880,00 2,580.00 T74.57
Paimwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 8,254 B0 2,972.32 5.282.48 63.99
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 2,300.00
(S%5) 8,254 80 2,300.00 5,954 B0 7214
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 577.84 161.00 41684 7214
Nett Amount (55) B.B32.64 2,461.00 6,371.64 T72.14
+ Loss of Use (5.0 x S360.00/day) (5§) 300,00
(535) 2,761.00
Liable Amount (50.00%) (S$) 1,380.50
+ Doc/Search Fee (55) 29.00
Nett Liability (5%) 1,409.50
Global Sum Settlement (S5) 1,400.00

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 13/0972019
Date Inspected. 13/09/2019 Inspected At:

MG Salution Pte Ltd (HQ)
23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #02-03B,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 16/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

VICOM Inspection Centre

Singapore 415833
Estimated Period of Repair 4.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Asher Sng Rong Yi

NOTE: This repoe represants aur findings & the tme and plece of inspoction siafed heren. Such mapection has been camed out o the best of aur
knowlsdge and nhiiity but any oiher lnbilty under any other circumstances is hersby expressly sxcluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 16/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 580.00FL *580.00 FL
2 1 "FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH MNecessary 58.80FL *58.80 FL
3 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP LH Cracked 280.00FL *280.00FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP HOUSING LH Cut 155.80 FL *155.60 FL
5 1 *HEADLAMP LH Cut 1,080.50FL *1,080.50FL
8 1 *HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH Mot Mecessary 9050 FL *FL
T 1 *FRONT FENDER LH Repair 530.50FL *FL
8 1 *FRONT WHEEL HUP LH Not Necessary 455 20FL *-FL
8 1 *FRONT KNUCKLE ARM LH Not Necessary 366,80 FL *.FL
10 1 *FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING LH Not Necessary 180.00FL *~.FL
11 1 *FRONT LOWER ARM LH Not Necessary 302.00FL *FL
12 1 *FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER LH Not Necessary 380.50FL ~FL
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER DAY LIGHT (NPA) Cracked 0.00FL ~FL
14 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP Necessary 20.00FS *20.00FS
15 1 *WHEEL TYRE Not Necessary 850.00FS ~FS
16 1 *“WHEEL RIM Cut 350.00FS  "350.00FS
F=Franchiss part. S=Spchett. L=ListhamDsc
Sub Total (S§) 568850  2,522.90
- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (5%) 893.70 430.58
Total Parts (S5) 4,794.80 2,002.32

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanoous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PAMEL BEATING REMOVING AND REPLACING PARTS Mew 1,600.00 400.00

2 SPRAY PAINTING TO AFFECTED AREA MNew 1,.400.00 400.00

3  REFOCUS HEADLAMP BEAM New 80.00 0.00

4 REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE Mew 280.00 0.00

5 FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 100.00 80.00
Gross Labour Cost [S§) 3,460.00 880.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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